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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: claims@juseq.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 11:16 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: hsautomotivespl@gmail.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

YN8920Y, SLT1569Y AND GBL3670J ON 20/8/2022 @ 1830 HOURS
Attachments: GIA -YN8920Y HSP.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs 
 
Your Ref: SLT1569Y 
Our Ref: JEQ/ YN8920Y /0822 (HSP) 
 
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT – PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION – OUR CLIENTS’ / CLIENT’S VEHICLE: YN8920Y 
 
We act for the owner / owners of motor vehicle no. YN8920Y. 
 
We are instructed to claim for damages against you in connection with the above accident and copy of our clients’ / client’s 
GIA report is attached herewith for your attention. 
 
Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-
Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our clients’ / 
client’s motor vehicle number. YN8920Y. 
 
We would like to inform that our clients / client will be sending their / his / her vehicle no. YN8920Y to the workshop as stated 
below: - 
 

H S Automotives Pte. Ltd.                
Block 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #01-15 
Kaki Bukit AutoHub, 
Singapore 417921 
Tel: 6538 1368.  Fax: 6538 1367 
Person In-Charge: Mr. Alex Lee 

 
TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public 
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from 
you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection 
and our clients’ / client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our clients’ / client’s vehicle no. YN8920Y. 

We look forward to hearing from you by the stipulated time. 
 
Regards 
 
Foo Kevin 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan 
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JusEquity Law Corporation 
 


